

PLEASE NOTE THAT CLUBS SHOULD SEND 2 REPRESENTATIVES TO THIS COMMITTEE. IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND, PLEASE ENSURE THAT SOMEONE REPRESENTS THE CLUB.

INFORMATION FROM THIS MEETING SHOULD BE REPORTED BACK TO YOUR MEMBERS AT YOUR NEXT BUSINESS MEETING.

A Meeting of the Development Committee will be held at the YFC Centre, County Showground, Weston Road, Stafford, on Thursday 18th January 2018, commencing at 8pm, when it is hoped you will be able to attend.

A G E N D A

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Record of Attendance
3. Issue of Voting Cards
4. Appointment of Tellers
5. Minutes of the Last Meeting
6. Matters Arising from those Minutes
7. Correspondence
8. Election of any Co-options to the committee for 2017/2018
9. Election of Vice Chairman to the committee
10. Reports on following Training Activities:
 - a) Safeguarding Night – Thursday 26th October
 - b) Health & Safety/Risk Assessment Night – Thursday 2nd November
 - c) Club Programming/Social Media Training Night – Thursday 9th November
 - d) Club Presidents and Club Leaders Night – Monday 27th November
11. Comments on the Following:
 - a) Staffordshire Oatcake
 - b) Social Media (Facebook & Twitter)
 - c) Website
 - i) Happy with content?
 - ii) All clubs ok with updating their own page?
 - iii) Any amendments/suggestions?
12. Update on the following:
 - a) Book of the Year 2017/2018
 - b) Safeguarding Update – outstanding DBS Forms
13. Confirm Arrangements for:
 - a) County Show (Wednesday 30th – Thursday 31st May June)
 - i. Pre-Show Reception – any additional entertainment apart from Staffordshire YFC's Got Talent Competition
 - ii. Update on sponsorship and options – Shires Vets
 - iii. Layout/theme of marquee – zones for each aspect of YFC?
 - iv. Free gifts/carrier bags/promotional items
 - v. Little fundraisers inside marquee to off-set costs of promotional items
 - vi. Membership Drive Quiz or alternative suggestions & prizes?
14. JCB Tour 2017 – any suggestions for this year?
15. Oxford Farming Conference – Will Gallimore and Matthew Lane attended – any feedback? For discussion - Change of deadline for 2018 suggestion and also why the lack of interest this year?
16. Reminder about the SBAS £1500 Scholarships for anyone in higher education on an Agricultural Based course
17. Reminder about the Rural Hub Business Start Up Grants
18. Reminder about SPTC £100 grants
19. National AGM Top – slogan decision
20. New YFC Display Boards
21. Curve Training
22. Ideas for Club Officers Weekend 20th – 21st October – venue provisionally booked
23. Staffordshire YFC Travel Programme – Report on successful applicants
24. Around the Clubs – i) Membership Update & Any News
25. Any Other Business
26. **Date of the Next Meeting** – Thursday 29th March 2018